STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

1500 Jefferson e P.O. Box 41449 e Olympia, Washington 98504-1449
(360) 407-9280 e fax (360) 586-9088 e e-mail sbhcc@ga.wa.gov e www.ga.wa.gov/shcc

TO: Fire Code TAG — 2014
All Interested Parties

FROM: Dave Kokot, TAG Chair

SUBJECT: FIRE CODE TAG 2014

SPECIAL SCHOOL ISSUES TAG MEETING
MONITOR
LOCATION: DES Building, Room 2330

1500 Jefferson Street, Olympia

Room 2330
DATE: Monday, February 24, 2014
TIME: 10:00 a.m. — 1:00 p.m.

AGENDA

e  Welcome and introductions

e Review and approve Agenda

e  School portables — review draft language
e  Other business

e Adjourn

To connect to the conference bridge, call 360-407-3780; when prompted, enter this PIN Code:
881142 #

If additional information is needed, please contact Council Staff at (360) 407-9280. This meeting location is accessible. Sign language interpreter
service, assistive listening services, and communication materials in alternative formats including Braille, large print, and audio tape is available on advance
request by calling the above number.
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